## **Minutes**

## **IFTA Inc. Law Enforcement Committee**

Call in: 1-866-906-7447

Code: 9179391#



Date of call: April 9th, 2019

Time: 14:00 hours E/T

1. Confirm note taker: Steve

2. Attendance and Roll call: Barb, Maria, Eric, Steve, Trent, Joe, Len, Sidney Regrets: Kim, Dave, Doug, Mike, Andy and Monica

- 3. Approve March 2019 meeting minutes *Motion made by Len, Seconded by Joe*
- 4. Board update: Trent
  - Attending the 2<sup>nd</sup> Quarter Board Meeting in Phoenix in couple weeks.
  - Voting has closed for the Midwest Representative.
  - Dave Nicholson is the new Midwest Representative.
  - Debbie will update the info on the website
- 5. Q2 Board Report: Barb LEC Actions
- 6. Committee Member Terms: Len
  - Updated The website is up to date on the LEC terms on the LEC page

- Need further discussion of terms at a later date
- Currently no new committee nominations
- North Carolina has voiced an interest in the Southeastern vacancy, no further action has been submitted

## 7. 2019 M&M Blitz: *Len*

- Electronic version of credentials #14 and #15 was inadvertently left off input screen, Jason Tom has been notified and is working on it
  - The data page should be fixed soon
  - o Check later to update your jurisdiction's information
- Any incidents involving e-creds, we want to make note of for the M&M Blitz presentation at the workshop
- Has anyone gotten results from their jurisdictions' participation? Yes
  - South Carolina
  - Mississippi
  - Alabama
  - North Carolina
  - Arkansas
  - Others have previously been posted
- Reminder to upload any results from your Jurisdiction Contacts to the IFTA
  website. If you haven't done it before it can be a little tricky, feel free to reach
  out for assistance.
- 8. Serialized Decal Numbers/Clearinghouse Advisory Committee: Barb
  - Update Currently on hold. Dave spoke with the committee, they want to possibly do a presentation at the Workshop. Chris Keil will provide an update after the April Board Meeting.
- 9. IFTA Inc. Website update: Barb
  - Please take a couple of minutes each month to review the IFTA Inc. Website. If you notice any housekeeping issues. Let's get them sorted out. Send needed revisions to Barb

10. LEC Charter: Eric Looks good with the exception of David Bale's issue as the Ex-Officio and the ability to vote since he is still active. Will create a draft change to resolve the issue and forward to everyone to review.

- 11. Best Practices Guide and LE Brochure: Barb and Trent
  - Sent to the Board for review and comment Trent will remind the Board
- 12. 2019 IRP/IFTA Managers' and LE Workshop: Barb
  - Orlando, FL, Rosen Centre Sept 10-12, 2019
  - Speaker Liaison-Kim
  - Charles Mills Award /Fallen Officer Ceremony Sept. 11
    - Nominations-Announcement emailed March 13 submissions due June 3 extended this year to assist in encompassing anyone that may be eligible
    - o Color Guard, Bag Piper, Drummer-Steve prescheduled
    - O Video-Andy Table in Andy's absence
  - M & M Blitz / Electronic Verification of Credentials Updates-Eric & Barb
  - Outdoor presentations-suggestions
    - o Scripted Role Play of Driver & LEO contact-Role Player for Driver
      - 1. Member from the audience will play the LEO
      - 2. Joe will be the driver
    - Q&A w/ driver (driver monitoring, logs, ELD)
      - 1. Steve to acquire a driver
      - 2. Len to oversee the presentation
    - o Distracted Driving/DUI/DUID-Andy
    - o Scales/Portable Mats Demo-Dave & Steve
  - LEC 101-need presenter or 2 *Table for next meeting*
  - Working Together for Fraud Detection & Investigation-need a number of presenters for panel (long table-panel rotates)
     Len, Eric and add individuals from IRP.

- 13. 2019 Workshop Planning Team sub-committee update: Len
  - Speaker, title, and description, due by **May 3<sup>rd</sup>** for work shop scheduling. The Charles Mills Award, M & M Blitz and LEC 101 descriptions will be the same as last year's. Need descriptions for the Outdoor presentations.
  - The next planning meeting is upcoming
- 14. Electronic Credentials sub-committee update: Barb
  - It is currently in neutral No update
- 15. CVSA Workshop Update: Barb & Trent
  - Attendance: Steve Nutter, Trent and Barb Dawn mentioned challenges with barcodes on IFTA and IRP Electronic Credentials It was also noted: Barcode Readers need constant updates and malfunction regularly. Maintenance is costly.
  - Introduction to IFTA, IFTA 101, IFTA/CVSA Synergy
    - o Improving safety needs consistent funding to improve the infrastructure to make LEO's job safer while conducting roadside enforcement.
    - o General appreciation to law enforcement
    - Concerns from enforcement personnel with enforcement using E-Credentials
    - o Help bridge the gap between IFTA LEC and CVSA
- 16. Roadside Webservices/IFTA Account Status Subcommittee Report: Len-Lead, Dave, Steve
  - Purpose:
    - Look at and ask for webservices to be used to feed data into already existing programs that roadside may use.
    - Allow the officer to view minimal screens to view carrier information in the quickest way possible to check for renewal status roadside.
    - Simplify IFTA Account Status of Active, Inactive, Suspended, Revoked, Cancelled
    - o Engage other Committees, as needed
  - Update No action yet / will move on it as soon as possible
- 17. LEC Webinar: Barb Trent will check with the Board, it is inline with the Strategic Planning

- Had been discussed, Debbie is going to bring it up at BOT meeting
- If approved by Board, Trent approved the forming of a subcommittee with lead and volunteers
- 18. Thank you notes to Color Guard participants-Mike Tabled until next call
- 19. Challenge Coin Orders: Eric will send a photo of the coins out to the LEC members. The current cost is unknown (depends on the number ordered), however the dye is already cast so no set up fee will be charged this time. If anyone would like to order more coins, send Eric an e-mail with the number of coins by June 15, 2019. Eric will plan to bring the coins to the Workshop.
- 20. Shirt Orders: Dave
  - Order by **May 31** Reminder if anyone would like to order additional shirts, send an e-mail to Dave.
  - Hats are also available

## 21. New Business From Len:

From Washington, are there any current or past cases or court decisions which determine the legality of collecting fuel samples during the course of a CVSA inspection. The debate regards the Constitutionality of the search of the vehicle's fuel tank for dyed diesel fuel.

- Montana has a court ruling
- Virginia has an acknowledgement of rights statement that clearly indicates non-compliance may result in fines.
- Nova Scotia has never been questioned regarding the issue

Meeting adjourned at 2:55 pm est.